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State of North Carolina 
Department of Environment, 
Health, and Natural Resources 
Attn: Mr. Jack Butler 
Division of Solid Waste Management 
P.O. Box 27687 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27611-7687 

Re: Expedited Site Schedule for MCB Camp Lejeune 

Dear Mr. Butler: 

The enclosed Draft Expedited Site Schedule is the product of 
efforts by LANTNAVFACENGCOM and MCB Camp Lejeune to expedite 
Remedial Investigation/Feasibility Study (RI/FS) activities at 

f-- 
MCB Camp Lejeune to the maximum extent practicable. This 
expedited schedule was derived from, but does not replace, the 
work schedules in the Site Management Plan (SMP). 

Although this Expedited Site Schedule was developed at the 
request of the Environmental Protection Agency Region IV, as the 
State is a party to the MCB Camp Lejeune Federal Facility 
Agreement we would like your input to this document. 
during our meetings in September and October with the 

As agreed 

Environmental Protection Agency Region IV, the Expedited Site 
Schedule is not enforceable and is not a part of the MCB Camp 
Lejeune FFA. However, it is our intent to give our best effort 
in support of the Expedited Site Schedule attached hereto. 

The Expedited Site Schedule, although not part of the MCB Camp 
Lejeune Site Management Plan (SMP), will be reevaluated and 
updated annually along with the SMP. Additional sites will be 
added to the Expedited Site Schedule as RI/FS Work Plan 
development for sites are initiated. 

Quality performance . . . Quality &W.&S 



Our point of contact for questions concerning this matter is 
Ms. Laurie Boucher, P.E., at (804) 445-1814. 

Re: Expedited Site Schedule for MCB Camp Lejeune 

Sincerely, 

Environmental Programs Branch 
Environmental Quality Division 
By direction of the Commander 

Enclosure 

copy to: 
EPA Region IV (Attn: Mr. Carl Froede) 
MCB Camp Lejeune (AC/S, Environmental Management) 


